

Lect. Maghsoud HASSANI MEHR

Personal Information

Email: maghsoud.mehr@iuc.edu.tr

Web: <https://avesis.iuc.edu.tr/maghsoud.mehr>

International Researcher IDs

ORCID: 0000-0001-9986-6258

Biography

Never forget the motto “you are never old to learn, so do it from cradle to grave”

I am a Ph.D. candidate in English Language Teaching (ELT), I have passed all the courses and ready to prepare the dissertation. My academic training and about 17 years of experience as an instructor and lecturer at all the levels, having a rich and extensive experience of research in the field of comparative discourse analysis and methods of teaching and also participating in different international congresses as an author and a presenter and jury member, such as Saint Petersburg, prepared me to be an effective member in the group I am working with.

Education

2017 **PH. D candidate** in English Language Teaching (**ELT**)

2009 **MA** in English Language Teaching (**ELT**)

2003 **BA** in English Language Teaching (**ELT**)

Research and Publications

My research interests range many areas, but I limited them just as Linguistics and specially Discourse Analysis.

- 1) One of my articles, Critical Discourse Analysis of Pygmalion by George Bernard Shaw, is published in an international journal of linguistics and literature (IJLL) entitled IASET.
- 2) As an author and presenter of my second article, power analysis in Pygmalion from a transitivity point of view, which is presented in an International congress in Saint Petersburg, Russia.
- 3) As an author and presenter in a national congress of a paper entitled Comparative Analysis of Persian and English Advertisements from a Systemic Functional Point of View which is held on August 26-27,2017 in IUA, Urmia, Iran.
- 4) As an author and presenter of one of my papers entitled Pragmatic Failure in an international congress in Turkey which is held on March 30, 2018.
- 5) Certificate of excellence in reviewing because of being a member of the judgement committee in International congress in St. Petersburg,

Russia

- 6) Certificate of participation in Prof.Rod Ellis' workshop on Corrective Feedback which is held on August 27, 2017 in Urmia, Iran
- 7) Certificate of diploma supplement label from European certificate group
- 8) Certificate of participation in prof. Surit Mitra's workshop on the role of language and communication in human cognition which is held on Jun 12-14,2017 in St. Petersburg-Russia
- 9) Right now I am writing 2 books, one of them about Discourse Analysis and the other one about expressing some expressions in English
- 10) It is better to mention that my thesis' mark, a research by Critical Discourse Analysis, in M.A was 19 out of 20

Teaching Experiences _____

Since 2021 As a full time **lecturer** in **Istanbul University**

Since 2019 As a full time **lecturer** in **Istanbul Aydin University**

2018 – 2019 As a **coordinator** and **supervisor** in Let's Talk institute in
Istanbul

2014 - 2018 Teaching **IELTS**

2012 – 2014 Teaching English Language - In Goldis institute

Teaching all four skills of language

Teaching grammar

2008 – 2013 Teaching English Language – In Parsamehr institute

Teaching all four skills

Teaching grammar

2007 – 2012 Teaching English Language–In Omid Language Center (OLC)

Teaching all four skills of language

Teaching grammar

2006 – 2007 Teaching English Language - In Global village institute

Teaching all four skills of language

Teaching grammar

Research Areas

Education in English

Academic Titles / Tasks

Refereed Congress / Symposium Publications in Proceedings

- I. **New Trends in English Language Teaching and Testing**
Hassani Mehr M.
International conference on New Trends on Teaching and Testing, İstanbul, Turkey, 29 - 30 March 2018
- II. **Practical and Pedagogical Issues in English Language Teaching**
Hassani Mehr M.
Practical and Pedagogical Issues in English Language Teaching and Learning, Urmia, Iran, 26 - 27 August 2017
- III. **New dimensions on philology**
Hassani Mehr M.
International Congress on New Dimensions of Philology, Moscow, Russia, 12 - 14 June 2017

Episodes in the Encyclopedia

- I. **Critical Discourse Analysis of Pygmalion by George Bernard Shaw**
Hassani Mehr M.
International Academy of Science, pp.21-34, 2013

Metrics

Publication: 4